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DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Isiah Leggett Harash (Sonny) Segal
County Executive Chief Information Officer
MEMORANDUM

December 3, 2015
TO: Distribution
FROM: Margie Williams, Tower Chairperson

Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCQ)

SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action for the December 2, 2015 Meeting

At its meeting of December 2, 2015, the Montgomery County TFCG voted to RECOMMEND
the following applications:

Conditioned on the applicant providing written approval from WSSC that they approve of the
attachment at the time of permitting

Verizon Wireless application to replace six antennas with six panel antennas at the 112’
level on a 105'-high water tank on WSSC property located at 5603 (aka 7005B) Radnor
Road in Bethesda (201511-26). Minor Modification.

Crown Castle NG Atlantic/Verizon Wireless application to attach three panel antennas
atop each of fifteen PEPCO poles. See attached list of nodes (201512-01). Co-location.

Crown Castle NG Atlantic/T-Mobile application to add equipment in the existing cabinet
at the 10' level on 5 PEPCO poles. See attached list of nodes (201512-02). Co-location.

Verizon Wireless application to replace six antennas with six panel antennas at the 123'
level on an 116'-high office building on Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company-
MD property located at 13100 Columbia Pike in Silver Spring (201512-03). Minor
Modification.

Verizon Wireless application to replace six antennas with six panel antennas at the 108'
and 115' levels on a 100'-high office building on Forest Village Executive property
located at 6100 Executive Boulevard in Rockville (201512-04). Minor Modification.
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